

RESUME

PAT HOWARD

JK DESIGNS, INC.

EDUCATION:

1991-96	Loveland Academy of Fine Arts	Loveland, CO
1983-84	Colorado Institute of Art	Denver, CO
1981-83	Rocky Mountain College of Art and Design	Denver, CO
1992-97	Individual Studies with artists Burt Silverman, Kim English, Michael Atkinson, Eric Weigardt, Jan Kunz and Peter Pohle	Nationwide
1968-72	Miami University	Oxford, OH

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

since 2009	Annual Painted Prism Art Retreat	Durango & Estes Park, CO
since 2001	Workshop Instructor, Private Lessons Instructor	Durango, CO
1995-97	Loveland Academy of Fine Arts, Watercolor and Drawing	Loveland, CO

ORGANIZATIONS:

American Academy of Women Artists

SELECT EXHIBITIONS:

2017	26th Annual Colorado Governor's Art Show, Loveland Museum	Loveland, CO
2000-17	Annual Exhibitiion and Sale, Columbine Gallery	Loveland, CO
2010	Watercolor USA Juried Exhibition	Springfield, MO
2009	Pikes Peak International Watermedia Exhibition	Colorado Springs, CO
2009	Rocky Mountain National Watermedia Show	Golden, CO
2004-06	Annual Artist in Residence Invitational, Columbine Galleries	Santa Fe, NM
2004	Solo Show, One Point Gallery	Denver, CO
2002	The Adirondacks National Exhibition of Transparent Watercolor Moment- Two Person Show Columbine Gallery	Old Forge, NY Santa Fe, NM
2001	Four Women, Four Views- Gallery Ultima	Durango, CO
2000, 02	Durango Art Center Annual Juried Show	Durango, CO
2000	Spring Flowers- Three Person Show Martin and Roll Gallery	Durango, CO
1999	Exhibition Of Transparent Watercolors, Juried Show Northern Plains Watercolor Society, Journey Museum	Rapid City, SD
1998	Solo Show Martin and Roll Gallery	Durango, CO
1997	Rocky Mountain National Watermedia Exhibition Splendor In The Vase- Two Person Show Columbine Gallery	Golden, CO Loveland, CO
	Autumn Art Affair, Invitational Westside Gallery	Montrose, CO
1996	Nightwalker National Art Exhibition C.S.U. Curfman Gallery	Fort Collins, CO
1995	Spring Art Show Longmont Artists Guild	Longmont, CO
	Spring Show Boulder Association, Juried Show	Boulder, CO
1994	Louisville National Arts Festival Juried Show	Louisville, CO

PAT HOWARD | JK DESIGNS, INC.

2683 North Taft Avenue | Loveland, Colorado 80538 | (970) 667-2015
Howard@ColumbineGallery.com | JK-Designs-Inc.com

SELECT HONORS & AWARDS:

2001	Best Of Show Annual Member's Exhibit Durango Art Center	Durango, CO
1998	First Place And Reserve Champion, La Plata County Fair	Durango, CO
1997	Finalist, Portrait Category, The Artist's Magazine Annual Competition	
1995	Best Of Show, Spring Art Show, Longmont Artists Guild	Longmont, CO
1994	Third Prize, Regional Art Show Thompson Valley Art League	Loveland, CO
1990	Listed In Who's Who Of American Women	

PUBLIC COLLECTIONS:

2010	Saint Anthony's Hospital	Lakewood, CO
2008	Baylor All Saints Medical Center – three paintings	Fort Worth, TX
	Mercy Medical Center	Durango, CO
1995	Albertson's Headquarters- Formerly American Stores Inc.	Salt Lake City, UT
	Veco Corporation	Englewood, CO
	Talon Automation	Durango, CO
	Cottonwood Press	Fort Collins, CO

BRIEF BIO:

Pat Howard is a Colorado artist, known for her bright and inviting watercolor paintings. Her natural attraction to pattern and texture is evident in her work.

Pat has been a professional artist for more than 19 years. She was a designer and illustrator prior to becoming a full time painter in the early 90's. Pat has had solo and group shows in Colorado and has been accepted into national exhibitions, including the Rocky Mountain National Watermedia Show and the National Exhibition of Transparent Watercolors in South Dakota.

Growing up in Ohio, Pat's first art instruction was from her father, a commercial artist. She received her formal education at Miami University in Oxford, Ohio. Later, while raising her four sons, she continued her art education in Denver and Loveland, Colorado. Today, she has a home and studio outside of Durango, Colorado.

Pat's newest work is pushing the boundaries of genre painting and the medium of watercolor as she integrates art historical influences with contemporary design in interesting spatial plays. Along with new approaches to the application of the media she is creating interesting spatial plays of juxtaposed objects on the 2-dimensional picture plane. This creative process is producing striking statements that are both thought provoking and bold.

PAT HOWARD | JK DESIGNS, INC.

2683 North Taft Avenue | Loveland, Colorado 80538 | (970) 667-2015
Howard@ColumbineGallery.com | JK-Designs-Inc.com